
Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

155 "F" Road• Loxahatchee Groves Florida 33470 • Telephone (561) 793-2418 • Fax (561) 793-2420 

TO: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager 
Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Jim Fleischmann 
Town Planning Consultant 

RE: 17 42 A Road Specimen Tree Report 

DATE: September 3, 2024 

Christopher and Geraldine Walczak, Owners of the property located at 1742 Road, have 
received administrative acknowledgement of a Residential Vegetative Clearing 
Exemption request to remove non-native plant species and applied for approval of a 
Residential Vegetation Clearing Waiver to remove specified native trees on the property. 

Faelan Stirling, Agent for the Owners, has worked diligently with staff to plan the 
proposed vegetation removal on the single-family residential development in a manner 
to preserve native trees to the maximum extent. 

The Waiver Application includes the proposed removal of native Specimen trees, within 
a 50-foot radius around the proposed house pad and the ingress/egress driveway. The 
proposed waiver area is illustrated on Exhibit 1. 

Per ULDC Section 87-035(C) (2) (i), Specimen trees are not subject to cutting, 
relocation, or mitigation without Town Council approval. To determine if Council approval 
is necessary, a native tree survey in the northwest area of the property was prepared by 
Southeast Soil and Environmental 'Services, Inc. The locations of native trees within the 
northwest survey area are illustrated on Exhibit 2. 

Native Specimen tree species to be removed include one Laurel Oak and four Slash 
Pines. The following data, extracted from the survey, illustrates the locations of 
Specimen trees within the area of the proposed Waiver (i.e. house pad and driveway). 

A. Native Specimen Trees Minimum Size (DBH) Criteria

Slash Pine = 14 inches; and Laurel Oak= 17 inches

B. Location of Native Specimen Trees within the Waiver area (Ref: Exhibit 2):

Total of 5. T26, T53, T54, T56, and T61.
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